FILED JUN 20, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 03450-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From: REGDEPT REGDEPT

To: Eilings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Floyd, Kandi M.; Brown, Paula K.; Curt Mouring
Subject: May 2013 PGS PGA filing - Docket No. 130003-GU
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2013 8:45:20 AM
Attachments: Peoples Gas System PGA May 2013 Final bates.pdf

Electronic filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Kandi M. Floyd

Peoples Gas System
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601

813 228-4668
kmfloyd@tecoenergy.com

b. Docket No. 130003-GU
In re: Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) Clause

c. Peoples Gas System
d. Total of 20 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a cover letter and Peoples Monthly PGA filing.

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential information. If you have
received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it
to anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against viruses, we advise you to take your own precautions to protect
against viruses as we accept no liability for any which remain.
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PEDPLES GAS

June 20, 2013

VIA E-Filing

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Division of Records & Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 130003-GU-- Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) Clause
Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed is Peoples Gas System’s purchased gas adjustment filing for the month of May 2013 consisting
of Schedules A-1, A-1 Supporting Detail, A-2, A-3, A-4, A-5, and A-6.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions, please contact me at (813) 228-
4668. My fax number is 813-314-4267.

Sincerely,

Kandi Floyd
Manager State Regulatory

Enclosures

CC: Ms. Paula Brown

Peoples Gas

702 North Franklin Street

P.O. Box 2562

Tampa, FL 33601-2562

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY COMPANY www.PEOPLESGAS.COM
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
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